The Chronology of Portland Fire Stations
Compiled by Don Porth

Much documentation of Portland Fire stations has taken place and is now published.
There are many ways to present the history of these buildings and properties. Efforts
have been made to do by following the fire company number (e.g. Engine 1, Engine

2, etc.) but that fails due to wholesale renumbering done eves( $8ars. It has been
done by quadrant of the city addresses, followed by alphabetizing by street
name/numberwhich works faly well.

This document takes a difent approach to this history. Like organizing the fire
stations by property address, thdscumentdoes the same, except it places them in the
order of the year the property first cameline.

Many fire station ddresses have played host to multiple buildings on the same site. For
Example,Fire Station #9 in the Belmont District, at the corner of SE 35th Avenue and
Belmont Street, was established in 1897 when a wooden structure was built. This
building would berazed in 1912 and replaced by a brick building that would remain in
service until 2003, then repurposed as the Safety Learning Center & Fire Museum. The
site has been occupied by Portland Fire for well over 100 years, but two buildings and
two separate pposes have distinguished the buildings.

This document follows the physical address and what is placed on it, chronologically
from the first fre station to the most recent. It also endeavors to show photos of the
buildings as they looked in the pastdasometimes in the present. Not all fire stations
were photographed, or photographed equally.

Photos shown have been taken from the Portland Fire archives.

Please enjoy this historic journey through Portland's fire stations. More information can
be faund at www.PortlandFireHistory.com.

Don Porth
Portland Fire & Rescue, Retired



1853
720 SW 4th Avenug170 4th Street)

Vigilance Hook and Ladder #11853 to 1883
Truck 1- 1883 to 1921

Engine 9- 1897 to 1898

Engine 1- 1891 to 1921

Located on SW 4tiA\venue, between Morrison and Yamhill Streelss tstationhousedthe first fire
company approved to serve the citizens of PortlaRdcords show #t Vigilance Hook & Ladder
began service on August 2, 185Bnis location would remain in service for 68ays. While some fire
stations were lost in the conflagration of 1873, this building seems to have been speasireluilt

in 1890 so it could accommodate both an engine and truck compdnye horses were not used by
Portland Fire until 1883 (whem budget for horses and firefighters was established), Vigilance Hook &
Ladder received a Hayes Second Class ladder truck from the city in 18&s designed for horses.

It is presumed the volunteers might have provided horses for that sdevioeto that, the crewegan

in 1853 with a "common wagon," which was hand pulled, to carry ladderpurgosebuilt ladder
wagonwasbuilt in 1866. The original building was made of wood. Later, it would be built of stone or
concrete, or with stucco coatjs. This
building no longer exists.

1890 to 1921

1850s to 1890




1853
100 Block of SW Morrison Street

Willamette Engine Company #11853 to 1883
Engine 1- 1883 to 1891

Locatedat SW Morrison Streetand 1st Avenue,this stationhousedwillamette Engine Company#1,
thefirst engine company to serve Portlanthey went into servicen August 6, 1853ust days after
Vigilance Hook & Ladder was approved by the city fire commissiom.1867, Willamette would
receive thdirst steam pumper to serve Portlarido pictures exist of the fire station used from 1853 to
1861. In 1861, the city of Portland committed $4,000 for the station pictured bdlbis. station
would continue to serve until 1891t's not known why the building was taken out of service. A new
station would be built to house Engine and Truck 1 a few blocks away.

-




1856
221 SW 2nd Avenue (69 2nd Street)

Multnomah Engine Company #2.856 to 1883

Engine 2- 1883 to 1884
Chemical 1- 1894 to 1927
Hose 1- 1898 to 1911
Engine 21- 1921 to 1950
Truck 1-1948 to 1950

Locatedon SW 2nd Avenue betweenSW Pine and
Oak Streetsthis stationbegan service as Multnomah
Engine Company #2 in 1856lt would transition
into the Portland Paid Fire Department in 1883 as
Engine 2. Engine 2 would be moved and replaced
with Chemi@al 1, Hose 1, and finally, in 1921,
Engine 21. Records are not clear but the original
building was likely lost in the conflagration of 1873.
The fire destroyed 22 blocks of the city, mostly
along 1st and 2nd Avenues. No photos of the second
building onthe site are available. This site would be
used94 yearauntil the Central Fire Station opened in
1950. The photo on the left shows the station most
likely in about 1900.Chemical Engine 1 is shown in
the photo, which served beginning in 18%4orses
would be gone by 1920The photo on the right is
1921 or later after Engine 21 began servicelhe

. station no longer exists.

1873 to 1921

Images of the station
between 1873 and 1921
are not known to exist.

1921 to 1950




1859
200 Block SW Washington Street

Columbian Engine Company #3859 to 1883
Engine 3- 1883 to 1884

Located on SWWashington Street aBW 2nd Avenue,this station serviag Columbian Engine
Company #3.It was the third Engine Company accepted into city servi@@umbianwould begin in

1859 and serve until the Portland Paid Bdapartment was formed in 1883he canpany and station
would transition into Engin8. While Columbian would establish their operation in a building at this
location, by 1862 they were appealing to the City Council for a new station, calling their current
quarters utterly unfit." It is unknown exactly when the new quarters would be built, but it would
remain at that location until 1884 whé&mgine 3 would move to a new location farther west on
Washington Street his building no longer exists.

1859 to 1884




